Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Tuesday, September 27, 2011 4:26 PM

To: ‘Lee, Nathan'

Cc: Patten, David R.; Horne, Mark (MarkHorne)

Subject: RE: Extension Request for RO 2435 9-3600 2200 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland
Hi Nathan,

Thanks for the reminder phone call this afternoon; it sounds like the access negotiations are progressing. Please use this
email as approval to extend the report deadline until December 2, 2011. As before, if initial are not fruitful, please also
advise if it would be appropriate for ACEH to send the standard offsite property access request letter.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 20, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Patten, David R.; Horne, Mark (MarkHorne)

Subject: RE: Extension Request for RO 2435 9-3600 2200 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland

Mark.

Conestoga-Rovers and Associates on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) would like to
request for an extension of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report that is due on September 23, 2011. The reason
for the extension request is that Chevron is working on obtaining an agreement with the adjacent property owner that will
allow access to conduct the off-site investigation. The adjacent property owner and Chevron have exchanged draft
access agreements and are currently negotiating the final agreement.

An extension date of December 2, 2011 for the submittal of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report is requested.
The report submittal is depended on an access agreement with the adjacent property owner. Though Chevron is close to
obtaining an access agreement, the actually date that the agreement will be finalized is unknown. This may affect the
submittal date of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3333
Fax: 510.420.9170
Cell: 510.385.2499



Email: nlee@CRAworld.com

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 2:38 PM

To: Lee, Nathan

Cc: Patten, David R.

Subject: RE: Extension Request for RO 2435 9-3600 2200 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland

Nathan and David,

Ninety days seems a bit long; however, property access can sometimes be difficult. Please use this email as ACEH
approval of this request. If initial conversations are not fruitful, please also advise if it would be appropriate for ACEH to
send the standard offsite property access request letter.

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Tuesday, June 07, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Patten, David R.

Subject: Extension Request for RO 2435 9-3600 2200 Telegraph Avenue, Oakland

Mark.

Conestoga-Rovers and Associates on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) would like to
request for an extension for the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report that is due on June 24, 2011. The reason for
the extension request is that Chevron is working on obtaining an agreement with the adjacent property owner that will
allow access to conduct the off-site investigation.

An extension date of September 23, 2011 for the submittal of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report is
requested. The report submittal is depended on an access agreement with the adjacent property owner. Though Chevron
is actively working on obtaining access, the actually date that the agreement will be finalized is unknown. This may affect
the submittal date of the Soil and Groundwater Investigation Report.

Thanks,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3333

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com






